WESTHAMPTON LANDINGS CONDOMINIUM
3001-3050 Mitchell Road

Westhampton Beach, New York 11978
www.westhamptonlandings.com
  info@westhamptonlandings.com


July 7, 2014
Dear unit owners,

     An inquiry has been made as to how the disbursement of proceeds for unit damage from Super Storm Sandy was calculated.  As we stated in several communications to the community, there were FEMA maximum reimbursement schedules as applied by the insurance adjuster to our buildings which we have listed below.  For a variety of reason, including personal privacy of our unit owners, we had not made public the specific amounts disbursed to each unit owner. 

Part I - The reimbursement calculation was the lesser of:

                 1. the contractor's statement for services performed (invoiced amount) or
                 2. the maximum reimbursement per the FEMA guidelines for the type of work perrformed.      
Part II - Once you have calculated the amount described above, the following would be added if applicable:

· if an A/C unit was involved, the replacement of the A/C unit(s) was added to the gross figure.

· The deductible ($5,000.00 divided by the number of units in the building) was subtracted.

· Some units received upper floor damage which was reimbursed at $1,300.00.

Here are the break out headings and maximum reimbursement allowed as per FEMA for each (for use in Part I):

Building #1:

Clean out/clean up (max $1,517.37); remove/replace drywall (max $2,939.85); molding removal/replacement ($2,041.21); H2O heater (max $765.00); base cabinet (max $3,290.07); electric heater (max $459.82); wiring (max $1,056.56); interior doors (max $330.26); vanity (max 853.07); slider door ($1,170.00); carpet (max $0); air conditioners ($2,744.85 each).

Building #2:

Clean out/clean up (max $1,882.74); remove/replace drywall (max $3,55.75); molding removal/replacement ($1,019.94); H2O heater (max $1,020.00); base cabinet (max $3,290.07); electric heater (max $459.82); wiring (max $1,048.56); interior doors (max $330.26); vanity (max $883); slider door ($781.44); carpet (max $191.23); air conditioner ($3,665.00 each).

Building #4:

Clean out/clean up (max $1,909.81); remove/replace drywall l(max $6,642.92); molding removal/replacement ($758.16); H2O heater (max $1,020.00); base cabinet (max $3,290.07); electric heater (max $459.82); wiring (max $1,048.56); interior doors (max $330.26); vanity (max $883.07); slider door ($1,170.00); carpet (max $0). 

Building #6:

Clean out/clean up (max $1,821.70); remove/replace drywall (max $3,365.06); molding removal/replacement ($1,035.36); H2O heater (max $765.00); base cabinet (max $3,295.24); electric heater (max $527.14); wiring (max $1,052.02); interior doors (max $371.19); vanity (max $447.85); slider door ($837.25); carpet (max $0); air conditioner ( $6,682.44 each).

Building #8:

Clean out/clean up (max $2,055.31); remove/replace drywall (max $5,197.15); molding removal/replacement ($955.21); H2O heater (max $1,020.00); base cabinet (max $3,290.07); electric heater (max $459.82); wiring (max $1,048.56); interior doors (max $330.26); vanity (max $883.07); slider door ($0); carpet (max $0); air conditioner ($2,340.91 each).

     In all cases, calculations were made independently by our accounting firm, NOT by Board Members. The identified amount due each unit owner was then sent out as a check by the trustee, Suffolk County National Bank. Everyone should understand that the end units of buildings 1 and 2 were some of the worst hit, with major losses to appliances and inner structures.  It is frankly unbelievable that someone would actually claim an appearance of impropriety by some board members.  Henry and Tony live next to one another and each home received major damage. The level of the storm surge at their building was so high that the water coming over the bulkhead actually lifted Tony’s 6 ton boat 6 feet up off the lift and then dumped it at the end of the canal, submerged. 
     The Board has always, and continues to act honestly, fairly and without prejudice with the interest of the community first and foremost.  We are a volunteer board, and in no case have ever received favored treatment.   After all the hard work that the Board has done over the years, especially following Super Storm Sandy, it is disheartening to say the least that even one unit owner questions the integrity and intent of the Board in dealing with the insurance proceeds.   We hope that the full accounting and factual evidence shared with you clears up any confusion from the unsubstantiated statements that have been made and finally puts this matter to rest. 
Respectfully,

The Board of Managers
